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August 2, 2010

Margo Reid Brown, Director
California Department of Resources
Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)
801 K Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-4025

Dear Ms. Brown:

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO CITY OF POMONA
NONDISPOSAL FACILITY ELEMENT

On May 11, 2010, the City of Pomona requested the Los Angeles County Solid Waste
Management Committee/Integrated Waste Management Task Force (Task Force) to
review and comment on the proposed amendment to the City of Pomona’s Nondisposal
Facility Element to include the proposed Pomona Valley Transfer Station (copy
enclosed). The facility will be located at 1371 East 9th Street, Pomona, California
91766.

The facility will operate as a Transfer Station and will accept mixed residential waste,
commercial waste, wood/green waste, construction demolition and inert debris, sort
them at the tipping floor and load them for transportation to processing plants. The
facility will cover 10.5 acres, which will include a tipping area, load-out area, sub-grade
transfer tunnel, office/lemployee area, maintenance area, parking area, and a scale
house. The facility will be designed to process up to 1,500 tons per day with an
estimated diversion rate up to five percent.

On July 15, 2010, pursuant to the requirements of Sections 40950, 41734, and 50001 of
the Public Resources Code and Section 18761 of Title 14 of the California Code of
Regulations, the Task Force, at a publicly noticed meeting, considered the request. The
Task Force considered the facility’s operations with respect to meeting the solid waste
management needs of jurisdictions in Los Angeles County as well as the waste
reduction mandates identified in the California Integrated Waste Management Act of
1989 (AB 939, as amended).
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The Task Force concurs with the proposed amendment to the City's Nondisposal
Facility Element subject to the following requirement:

. The Task Force requires the facility owner/operator to submit monthly
reports on a quarterly basis (within 30 days of the end of the quarter) to
Public Works, Environmental Programs Division (staff to the Task Force).
The reports (located at www.solidwastedrs.org) should contain the types
and quantity of waste, by weight, received for processing, recycling, and
disposal at offsite facilities. Enclosed is a sample form that can be used to
comply with the requested information.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Wu Tan, staff to the Task Force, at
(626) 458-2193, Monday through Thursday, 7 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Very truly yours,

GAIL FARBER, Chair
Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee/
Integrated Waste Management Task Force

EMIKO THOMPSON
Senior Civil Engineer

Environmental Programs Division
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cc: City of Pomona (Howard Morris, Mark Lazzeretto)
Pomona Valley Transfer Station (David Perez)
Los Angeles County Department of Public Health, LEA (Cindy Chen)
Each Member of the Task Force and the Facility & Plan Review Subcommittee



THECITY OF

POMONA

Public Works Department

May 11,2010

VIA EMAIL — wtan@ladpw.org and US Mail

Wu Tan, Associate Civil Engineer

Los Angeles County Public Works Department
900 South Fremont Avenue, Annex 3" Floor
Alhambra, CA 91803

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO AGENDIZE PROPOSED
NDFE AMENDMENT NO. 4 FOR THE CITY OF POMONA WITH

LOCAL TASK FORCE
Dear Mr. Wu Tan:

Please accept this letter as the official request of the City of Pomona to present the
proposed Amendment No. 4 of the Nondisposal Facility Element (NDFE) to the Local
Task Force (i.e., Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee/Integrated
Waste Management Task Force), at the next available meeting.

The proposed Amendment No. 4 to the City of Pomona’s NDFE is the Pomona Valley
Transfer Station, which would be located at 1371 E. Ninth Street, Pomona, California.
The proposed transfer station is designed to accept 1500 tons per day of municipal solid
waste/industrial waste/construction and demolition waste. The applicant is Grand Central
Recycling and Transfer Station, Inc.

Piease advise as to the next available meeting of the Task Force where our item could be
placed on the agenda. If you have any questions or are in need of additional information,
please call me at (909) 620-2362, or email me at howard morris@ci.pomona.ca.us.

Sincerely,

vl
Howard Morris

Solid Waste Manager

cc: Daryl Grigsby, Public Works Director
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City Hall, 505 South Garey Avenue, Box 660, Pomona, CA 91769, (909) 620-2241, Fax: (909) 620-3661



